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—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT  __RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT —INPROCESS X YES: RESTRICTED _—-GOVERNMENT —SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED - YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
—NO __MILITARY __OTHER

EJOWNER OF PROPERTY

NAME

Raymond and William Knight Telephone #: 734=7255

STREET & NUMBER

920 Priestford Road
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DESCRIPTION HE-1073

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
__GOOD __RUINS XALTERED —__MOVED DATE
ZrAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This is a northern-facing structure, two stories in height, composed of
bevelled frame siding, in two units. From the southern side, the wz1l
construction makes the two upitsicomposimg this house to appear as one;

It is five bays by two overall, although the western wing is three bays by
two, when looking at it from the northern side. Pairs &f 2 X 2 attic panes
are sited on the escstern and western extremes. The stuccoed stone foundaw.c
tions are high, with odd-sized 3 X 3 and 2 X 2 cellar windows on the
southern extreme. The regular windows are almost entirely 6 X 6's, with
the exception of some 9 X ©'s on the northern wall. The southern windows .
are flanked by black louvered shutters. The main door, with a three-light
transom and four-pame sidelights, is centered on the southern facade, with
a cellar entrance beneath it. Another access way to the basement is found.
on the ezstern extreme, where the foundation is fully exposed. Doors are
also located on the western end of the addition and on the northern side,
near the northeastern corner. The roof is gable-flank overall, budlt to
cover both wings and made of slate. It ks underscored by a small box
cornice. A porch once stretched along the length of the southern facade,
but most of this has been removed and only a fragment of the original
porch and the stome perpendicular supports remain. An enckosed porch is
attached to the northern embrasure of the western section of the dwelling,
and also on this unit at the western end is a two-bay shelter with a shed-
roof, square columns and bracket-scroll trim. A new piazza stands over the
northern entryway, a concrete base with square columns and scalloped t»u.
Theee are two stucco-covered brick chimneys, one inside-end on the eas on
extreme and one on the interior and straddling the ridgeline of the westerr
section.

The Interior

A number of the details have survived. A wide thru-hall oncecexisted at the
western extreme of the eastern section, but the northern entrammce has
since been converted to a window. Trim throughout is limited to block and
beam with scribed circles on the blocks around the doors and windows. The
fireplace in the western unit haes been covered over, but the black marble
hearth in the eastern wing remains. A huge double-door leads from the
thru-hall to the main eastern room, where the doors still retain old box -
locks. Circular stairs lead from the western wing and the "old" part of
the eastern unit to the upstairs. THe cellar was apparently used as a
kitchen, with an immense hearth along the eastern wall and circular
stairs leading to the fiest floor.

The only older outbuildings are the springhouse and the smokehouse, both
located northeast of the dwelling. The springhouse is sunk into the ground,
as most of them are, and is of uncoursed stone, with a frame and log upper
section. There are two doors, one on either gable end, and a window on
either of the other sides. The roof is tin and gable front. The smoke-
house is also stone and one-story, with a slate hip roof. Doors are on

the eastern and western sides and a single window is on the northern side.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



Bl SIGNIFICANCE WA 1073

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
__PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC __COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
400-1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC _-CONSERVATION — LAW __SCIENCE

_ .500-1599 —AGRICULTURE —__ECONOMICS —_LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
__1600-1699 RCHITECTURE —EDUCATION — MILITARY __SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
X\700-1799 __ART __ENGINEERING —MUSIC __THEATER

}£1800-1899 —COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT __PHILOSOPHY ___TRANSPORTATION
' __1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY ZAPOLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

_INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This building has been altered, but many of the older interior details
remain intact, particularly in the cellar. The old smoke and springhouses
are also still standing. The house co#illd quite possibly date from before
1800, William Morgan was perhaps the bullder, as he acquired the tract in
a series of land deals in the late 170('s. The 1783 Tax List showw Morgan
as o-ning 184 acres of Simmon's Cheiee, 90 acres of Freeland's Mount and
110 acres of Arabia Petrea, as well as 394 additional acres in Deer Creek
Middle Hundred. Morgan, one of the signers of the Bush Declaration, was
born in 1744 near Trappe, the son of Edward Morgan. He married Cassandra
Jee, the daughter of James Lee, and had nine children. These included
Elizabeth (married Thomas S. Chew), Sarah (married Joseph Hopkins), Eleano:
(married John Hopkins), Mary..:ira (married Ephraim Hopkins), Cassandra
(married Zaccheus Bond), James, Martha and lMargaret. William Morgan was

a commissioned captain in the Revolution, and was also on the Deer Creek
‘pper Hundred War Committee. He died in 1795, leaving the land and (maybe.
+he house to daughter Eleanor in 1795. The 1798 Tax List indicates John
Hopkins, husband of Eleanor, as owning a 15 X 28 one-story frame house,
which might be a part of the present structure. Hopkins himself was one
of the first County Commissioners, elected in 1828. The place has been a
working farm since Hopkins' time, and changed hands at reasonable inter-
vals in the 1800's. The 1878 Martenet Map shows the owner as being Basil
Spalding.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

EJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 189%

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

The property is bordered on the east by Maryland State Route P36
and on the north by Trappe Road. Access is via a long lane that runs
south of Trappe Road about 0.5 miles west of Route §36.

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

[S1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME 7 TITLE

W@d#si—te—smey@ T
Maryland Historical Trust September 15,1976

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

Shaw House, 21 State Circle 267-1212

CITY OR TOWN STATE

Annapolis Marydand

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 Ka,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PS. 1108
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TITLE SEARCH

In 1916, William W. Kegley imparted Oak Hill Farm, of
189% acres, to G. Main Knight.

In 1914, Elwood L. Steltz conveyed the property to
William Kegley.

In 1910, Robert Archer and James J. Archer, trustees,
devised the parcel to Elwood Steltz. These trastees
were named following a 1903 case involving Henry W.
Archer and William S. Archer, executors, v.s. Priscilla
D. Spalding.

In 1879, Priscilla Spalding obtained 214 acres from
Basil A. Spalding.

In 1876, Henry W. Arcjer, trustee, transferred the land
to Basil A. Spalding. Archer was named trustee after an
1876 case involving Henry W. Archer and Lewis Smith.

John Tenant, in 1862, mortgaged the property to Franklin
Hanway.

Ellis Smedley and William T. Kirk sold 221% acres to
John Tenant in 1857.

Ellis Smedley and William T. Kirk acquiréd the property
from the heirs of Josiah Lee in 1855,

68,69 A.In 1833, John Hopkins, William Hopkins, Jos=ph E. Hopkins

38

46l

226

Thomas C. Hopkins and Cassandra M. Hopkins conveyed 197
acres of Freeland's Mount to Josiah Lee.

B.John Hopkins devised Freeland's mount to Josiagh ILee in

18328, It was left to Eleanor Morgan by William Morgan,
the former being the mother of John Hopkins, Jr.

In 1795, William Morgan conveyed 160 acres of Freeland's
Mount to Eleanor Morgan. Also involved was 50 acres of
land mortgaged from William Allender and 165 acres of
Arabia Petrea.

I.Isaac Johnson transferred 72 acres of Johnson's Folly and

58 acres of Simon's Choice tg William Morgan in 1782.
This land came from George Treshaw to Thomas Johnson and
then to Isaac Johnson.

34 II,Samuel Jenkins conveyed 165 acres of Arabia Fetrea to

William Morgan in 1779.

258 III.William Morgan obtained 50 acres of Freeland's lMount

313

from Ann Allender.

William Allender mortgaged the property in 1790 from
William Morgan.

55 IV.In 1774, John Moore sold 200 acres of Arabia Petrea

to William Morgan. Jacob Giles and Isaac Webster sold
this estate of the late Robert Adair to Robért Dunn in
17e8,
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INVENTORY NO. i ELECTION DISTRICT
DATE: 5/30/74, TAX MAP NO.
REMODELING: Drastic., @ minor PARCEL NO.

NAME OF PROPERTY:

LOCTION OF PROPERY: _ g/ o gfot. fimet.acicce s Lsek ./ /fwfsoe

DIRECTION DNELLING FACES: _ . .7 '

NAME OF OMNER: frry” Bt g7

ADDRESS : RO 2 Bex A 30 (o, Sl SR

STORIES: 10 ] 2] 301 4L 1 50 ] 6[ 1 BAYS:

WINGS, ADDITIONS: & s Fims D X 22— y"a
\ ok X '?’ o
= AR LR

WALL CONSTR’\F‘.l & B f?}% \:J"‘
[J‘I FRAME : [Bmclapboard weatherboard, wood shingles, boar *bath/teé/( 4e7)r

[ ] BRICK: Bond type- common, English, Fiemsh Sketch variant
STONE: Bond type- rubble, ashlar (random or regular), quoins-plain, rusticated Jvf‘

[ ] LOG ;‘;}\
WALL FEATURES: _BELT COURSE, PI S, OTHERS ';”,'4{!
FOUNDATIONS : CHI LOW, BRI CK CSTO "::Tuc,(_ o b
WATER TABLE: NONE, PLAIN, BEVELED MOULDED BRICK ol

WINDOWS, TRIM, SHUTTERS: 1/10 1 2/20 1 6/6[ 1 9/6[ 1 9/90 ] other[/] ?/é
pegged[ % nailed[ ] wide[ ] narrow[ ] :
original[ ] replaced[ ] ¢/a

ENTRANCE, DOORS: LOCATION:
HARDWARE: original[ | replaced|./]

FAN LIGHT, TRANSOM, SIDE LIGHTS, PLAIN
e—

yery sk’ PisiNG SuN 4 L9,
CORNICE, BARGE, EAVES: SIBC posR — 4 paNCL hesidiNé
original[ ] replaced[ ]

LE' FRO @1 MANSARD, FLAT, DORMERS
MATERIALT  wood shing]es, tin, asphalt original[ ] replaced[ ]

/ PORCHES: SHAPE OF ROOF - shed[!] hip[ ] gable[ ] :“'““;fﬁgg;wu %, Coliummm

Sioe 'R
CHIMNEYS: NUMBER 2-  BRICK[Y] STONE[ 1 CORBELED[\] originalfl] replaced[ ]
LOCATION: _Wioe = N.glle enns
ARCHES :
COMMENTS : s Vi h
. re
N emclascd  shed w{ po

U/(' + ﬁ}‘-r
Shad ot covened UJ/T“\'







S

INVENTORY NO. ! ‘ \Q > ELECTION DISTRICT

DATE : £-70-74 P TAX MAP NO.
REMODELING: Drastic, moderﬁe, minor PARCEL NO.

NAME OF PROPERTY: W 6HT HOIN

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: __ 7HofA° A9+ OF mR<

DIRECTION DWELLING FACES: T

NAME OF OWNER: LPY 7 JIAIBA ey T

ADDRESS : IR0 2 f-J0b  S7HeET HB 2/ 57 f/

STORIES: 10 ] 201 301 401 501 60 1 BAYS: 2 7- wpqttn wildlo
WINGS, ADDITIONS: 2 oL

o2 mac <i6ar)S
WALL CONSTRUCTION:

[v] FRAME: Bevel, clapboard, weatherboard, wood shingles, board & batten(type?)

[ ] BRICK: Bond type- common, English, Flemish. Sketch variants.

% % STONE: Bond type- rubble, ashlar (random or regular), quoins-plain, rusticated
LOG

WALL FEATURES: BELJ} COURSE, PILASTERS, OTHERS
FOUNDATIONS: HIGHY LOW, BRICK, STONE/ JTVRO oven 1T
WATER TABLE: NONEM;LAIN BEU\-IE‘.L'EI')" ‘f:‘(&)ULDED I%,Rig.ls' iz (AN g
WINDOWS, TRIM, SHUTTERS; 1/1[ ] 2/2[ ] /%fj o/6[4 9/9[ 1 other[ ]
W S I/ pegged[ % ]na11ed[ [wade[ 1 narrow[ ]
original replaced coum O IMexY
yoyY. /. U %m'toﬂm gff/mz./nﬂ ! oA vk IM W Ho
ENTRANCE, DOORS: LOCATION: /v A.J 0t Lg fra7 / CEUP-ONEDEE ([ pop)-DYONT )
HARDWARE: original[ | replaced[ ] "”wrffngwaU?“‘&
l/J?’ﬁu\ﬁok FAN LIGHT, TRANSOM, SIDE LIGHTS, PLAIN
' 3-17 Meram, BT T gny, pron

CORNICE, BARGE, EAVES:
original[ ] replaced[ ]

ROOF: GABLE FRONT, GABLE FLANK/ HIP, MANSARD, FLAT, DORMERS

MATERIAL d sh1ng]es, sl te, t1n asphalt ori na][ ] rep]aced[
"W f"“)vos /3 Jy«-gle lonzmt]/

PORCHES SHAPE OF ROOF - shed h bl 'JF‘IW wey
AAZSEY e %,,9;{:,5,21., o7 LTt T

CHIMNEYS. NUMBER & BRICK[ STONE[ ] CORBELED[ ] original[ ] replaced[ ]
LOCATION: S oo LoD V i/ WAY y
JNOMO- £ ZWO, JNFEM L (XTI

ARCHES :

COMMENTS : Mﬂj‘/}'ﬂ o V22 (ghllr v
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Oak Hill House HA=1093
Rd. 2, Box A 306

Street, MD

Paul Penrod 9/76
South side







Oak Hill HA-1093
Rd. 2, Box A 306
Street, MD
Paul Penrod
North side

9/76







Oak Hill Smokehouse HA=1093
Rd. 2, Box A 306

Street, MD

Paul Penrod 9/76
South side
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